



# Hi I'm Vinod Sebastian, PRINCE2

I am a Web Architect by Profession and an Artist by Nature. I love empowering People, aligning to Processes and delivering Projects

@ jobs@vinodsebastian.com

+91 9846854122

www.vinodsebastian.com

28/1790C, Amala Bhavan Rd, Cochin, India - 682020

Passport Number is L5672810

---

## Job Search Status

**OPEN.** I am seeking an extremely challenging technical and (or) managerial opportunity. I am willing to relocate if necessary.

## Introduction

I am a **PRINCE2 certified, full stack, technically versatile and process driven entrepreneur** with total of ~10 years of IT experience. I have been researching, architecting and managing projects for last ~6 years.

I currently work as Director - Technology at OurCompany (Co-Founder), which facilitates IT operation of Multinational companies. This is my fourth year in this role.

My dream is to utilize information systems, to enhance and add value to human effort, by micro managing myself and macro managing diverse teams.

# Snapshot

- **Headline :** (CTO, OurCompany) && (~6 yrs, IT Mgmt) && (Full stack with PHP || Java || .NET) && (Specialist in CMS, E-Commerce, CRM) && (DBMS Expert)
- **Designation :** Director - Technology, OurCompany (Co-Founder)
- **Experience :** ~6 years as IT Architect / Manager and ~10 years as IT Professional
- **Industry :** Internet/Ecommerce
- **Technologies :**
  - Wire-framing, HTML, CSS, JS, JQuery, PHP, Java, .NET, C#, Manual Testing, SEO, Hosting
  - MySQL, MS SQL, DB2, Oracle
  - WordPress, WooCommerce, Linnworks, Salesforce, Pardot, Sage CRM
  - AWS, SVN, JIRA, QC
- **Domains :** CMS, E-Commerce, CRM, IMS, AI...
- **Qualifications :**
  - BTech (Bachelor of Technology, Majoring in Computers from T.K.M. College of Engineering, Kerala University)
  - M.Com. - Awaiting Results. (Master of Commerce from IGNOU)
  - PGCBM (Exec Mgmt Prgm) (Post Graduate Certificate in General Management from XLRI)
  - PGCPM (Post Graduate Certificate in Project Management from IGNOU)
  - PGDIBO (Post Graduate Diploma in International Business Operations from IGNOU)
- **Certifications :**
  - PRINCE2 Foundation and Practitioner (Project Management)
  - SFPD1 (Salesforce CRM Development SP18)
  - OCJP (Java 6)
  - ZCE (PHP 5.3)
  - MCP (C#, Visual Studio 2012)
  - OCSDE (Oracle Database 11g)
  - ISTQB Foundation (Testing)
- **Open Source Projects :**
  - [WP Smart Analytics](#) (WordPress Plugin)
- **Employment Highlights :**
  - Director - Technology (Co-Founder), OurCompany (2015 - Present)
  - Project Manager, Admod Technologies Pvt Ltd (2012 - 2014)
  - Project Manager, Diff Technology (2011 - 2012)

- Technical Lead, Fingent Technology Solutions (now : Fingent Corporation) (2009 - 2010)
- Assistant Systems Engineer, Tata Consultancy Services (2005 - 2008)